

From: Brian Weimer

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: November 15, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Nimesh,

In conjunction with the STA, Piper Networks also filed a waiver request that we believed was to be granted or acted upon before expiration of the original STA. Unfortunately, that has not occurred and Piper Networks foresees needing to continue testing past the Dec. 31, 2019 deadline.

Piper Networks plans to finish testing by or before the STA extension's new deadline date of June 30, 2020, and Piper Networks will not be requesting another extension request. For this reason, I respectfully request that you grant the STA extension request.

Best Regards,
Brian D. Weimer